
BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS 
PHILIPPI WV 26416 

MEMORANDUM - 
 
TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 
 
  David Everson 
  Joanne McConnell 

Eric Ruf 
Dana Stemple 
Reggie Trefethen, Jr. 

 
FROM: JOE SUPER, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: April 30, 2015 
 
RE: BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
   

The Barbour County Board of Education will meet in special session at 6:00 p.m. on  
Monday, May 4, 2015, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416. 

Call to Order 

Pledge to Flag 
 

Invocation 
 
Superintendents Recommendations-  
 
Personnel – 

 
1. Recommendation: Employ the following personnel for the 2014-2015 school year. Employment 

is contingent upon certification and clearance of criminal convictions as defined in WV 
Codes §18-5-15c(d) and §15-2-24(d) – Enclosure A 
 
___________________ Long Term Substitute English Instructor PBHS 
___________________ Mathematics Instructor    PBHS 
 

2. Recommendation: Employ the following personnel for the 2015-2016 school year. Employment 
is contingent upon certification and clearance of criminal convictions as defined in WV 
Codes §18-5-15c(d) and §15-2-24(d) – Enclosure B 
 
________________  Elementary Math Coach Home Base: BMS 
 
Next board meeting:  

 
May 11, 2015 meeting at 6:00 p.m. at Board of Education Office (Regular Session) 

 
Adjournment 


	FROM: JOE SUPER, SUPERINTENDENT
	DATE: April 30, 2015
	RE: BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Pledge to Flag

